

November 7, 2025

Submitted via email (jocelyn.carter@state.co.us)

Ms. Jocelyn Carter
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, CO 80203

**RE: GCC Rio Grande, Inc., Salt Canyon Quarry Permit No. M1997-064, October 7, 2025, DRMS
Inspection Report Request for Information Submittal Extension Request**

Dear Ms. Carter:

GCC Rio Grande, Inc., Salt Canyon Quarry (GCC) received the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (DRMS) October 7, 2025, inspection report on October 24, 2025. In the inspection report additional information was requested for the updated Salt Canyon financial warranty cost estimates. After discussions with DRMS, GCC is planning on requesting three contractor quotes for the scraper and revegetation tasks outlined in the updated financial warranty cost estimates. This will take additional time to gather these cost estimates and GCC is requesting to extend the submittal deadline from November 7, 2025 to December 1, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this request please contact me at (720) 584-2748 or aveek@gcc.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Amy Rodriguez'.

Amy Rodriguez
Environmental Manager – North Region
GCC Rio Grande, Inc.